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epublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Sunerintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 322 s. 2021

To:

From:

Date:

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Public School District Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
SSG and SPG Advisers

SSG and SPG Presidents

All Other Cagricerped
AGUE C. FJKANDEZ, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
icer-In-Charge
ice of the Schools Division Superintendent

November 23, 2021

Subject:  DIVISION WEBINAR ON ASEAN AND UNESCO INFORMATION DRIVE

1.

4.

In support of the Association of the Southeast Asian Nations(ASEAN), and in
oreparation for the 10™ ASEAN Quiz National Competition as stipulated in DM No.
076,5.2021, the Schools Division Office will conduct a Division Webinar on ASEAN
and UNESCO Information Drive on November 29, 2021 via Google Meet platform.

This activity intends to raise and further heighten awareness on ASEAN within the
Department, most especially our young leaders.

Relative to this, all SSG and SPG Presidents and their advisers are herebv
enjoined to undergo a One-day Division Webinar on ASEAN and UNESCO
Information Drive. They are expected to log in to this meeting
link: https://imeet.google.com/rqgi-iogd-sve. )

For information, guidance, and compliance.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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